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Mark Bodurbery : (Do3) 418 - $533
From: "Mark Sodlerborg” <m, satlerbuiggbman.com>
To: 'auamlona@cﬂc Qov
G "Mark Sodsrberg" <m; sogcrbe‘ mian.com>
Bant: Thuraday, Maroh 18, 2014 3:44
Bubjsct:  OFTC hearings MIII‘OH 28,2010 ‘
Hello, Iam unableto ﬁndﬂ:heCmﬂmISSloners emall addresses anline...they
used to be avallable....would you please forward my emall/letter to all gf
them please, ' o
Dear Cf‘-“i"c Commissloﬁmfrs;
I find It sad and very questionable that you have denied
participation to the March: 25 th hearings, to
Chuck Butler.....he Is-a WEALTH of knowledge and Insight, to the
problems with the Silvet/Gold
manlpulations going on: In the COMEX.
Denying him access to present valuable Information, can only be
viewad as, a conflrmatian that
YOu, the CFTC, are NOT serlous about dnscovermg the fraud going
on in this market. |
It's & sad day, to be wmfé. T will contact my government
representatives concerning thils matter,
Bincerely, ,7{:/51(4// Jigidlc 3//'d" 2000
Mark Soderberg  (Riverside County, CA)
3/18/2010
.PQGE.@l
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